D & N Lining Ltd
87 Longdown Lane South

Epsom

Surrey

KT17 4JJ







15th January 2015
Dear Sirs,

Re: New Covent Garden, London SW8
We enclose herewith our Order No. 29973 for the supply and fix of arch linings at the above.

Please refer to section j) of this order for your health and safety obligations, in addition please forward all relevant COSHH information, method statements and risk assessments to site, for the attention of Mr Dave Sanders, before you commence work.

We trust this is self-explanatory but, should you have any queries, please contact the undersigned.

Yours faithfully,

S C Thorpe
Enc.

cc:
R C Hayhoe

     
M O’Brien

     
D Sanders

J Hayhoe
     
D Singh

P Bennett
D & N Lining Ltd

87 Longdown Lane South

Epsom

Surrey

KT17 4JJ







  15th January 2015








Order No. 29973                                                                                                                                                                                           
Re: New Covent Garden, London SW8 
To supply and fix arch linings at the above in accordance with the documentation listed below (copies of which are attached):
1) RCL’s e mailed invitation to tender dated 09.12.14 and the enclosures listed therein
2) Your quotation for Arch Nr 41 dated 10.01.15 in the sum of £12,357.31
3) Your quotation for Arch Nr 42 dated 11.01.15 in the sum of £11,730.73 (we have deleted the skirtings pending further discussions as to who is to carry these out – if it is yourselves the sum of £944.70 will be added back in)
4) Your quotation for Arch Nr 46 dated 18.12.14 in the provisional sum 
of £7,094.44 (to be firmed up once details are confirmed and a full site survey has been carried out)
Total Order Value £31,182.48.
Please note the following:
a) Your price is fixed for the duration of the works

b) Delivery charges are included

c) Discount: Nil
d)
Programme: Our Contracts Manager will agree completion dates with yourselves
e)
Attendances are to be as the attached schedule.  Please note that you will be 
required to carry out site surveys and that all
dimensions taken are your 
responsibility
f)
Requests for Information must be in writing and should be addressed to our      

            Project Manager.

g)
Should any terms or conditions within your quotation contradict the terms of this order, this order will take precedence

h)
Works are to be undertaken fully in accordance with all relevant Health & Safety Regulations including the provision of all necessary PPE for our operatives.  It is a condition of this order that our Health & Safety questionnaire, a copy of which is attached, is completed to the satisfaction of our Director in charge of safety, Martin O’Brien

i)
All labour is to be employed fully in accordance with Government employment legislation.
j)
You are to provide the following by return:
(i) O & M manual data

Please note that your final payment will not be released until we are in receipt of these
k)
The Project address is:
 Raphael Contracting Ltd

              c/o Covent Garden Market Authority
              Arch 41, New Covent Garden Market
               London SW8 5PP
 
Contracts Manager
Mr Dave Sanders 

            Mobile No.

07967 331912

Site Manager

Mr Jess Elder

            Mobile No.

07772 732450


